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To:
cc: diane.zimmerman@nyu. edu

Organization: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Dear Mr. London:

Thank you for your prompt response.

However, my letter to you stated _ and underlined for emphasis _

" (at

consequently, I would appreciate your advice as to the top media law specialists - including al your own law firm _ wtro Icould retain for such critical purpoie.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, plaintiff
Sassowe4 et al. v. The New yo* Times. et at.

Martin London wrote on 1'll1}l2o05, 3:06 pM:

Ms. Sassowen

I have read your letter' I know no lawyers who would represent you or your organization on a contingency or a pro bonobasis.

Very truly yours,

tartln London I partner
Paul, Welss, Rlftind, Wharton t Garrlson LLp
1285 Avenue of the Americas I lGw york, Ny 10019€06.1(212) sz3-31s2 (Direct phone) | 1ztz1+ei-o.rst foiliii"rt
mlondon@paulweiss.com I wvw.pauhireiss.com
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